
 
 
 

         GOLF ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 
 
 
TO:   GOLF ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS       
                                          
FROM:  Park & Recreation Staff      
                        
MEETING DATE:    Monday, June  27, 2011    MEETING TIME:  3:30 pm. 
    
LOCATION OF MEETING:   Park & Recreation Office  
                                    
 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

 
 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes         

Election of officers Board  

Director’s Report Marty Basta 
 
Superintendent Report 

 Eagle Falls Keith Hollenback  
 Anaconda Hills Wade Altschwager 

 
Old Business 

 Cross Country Skiing Proposal Kristina Hiltabrand 
 Season Pass Sales Golf Board 

  
New Business 

 Wet Weather Golf Cart Usage Steve Vielleux 
 Stadium Billboard Advertising Marty Basta 
 Marshalling Kevin O‘Connell 

   
Miscellaneous Reports & Announcements  

 Staff 
 Board 
 Public 

 
 

NEXT MEETING -  JULY  25, 2011 @ 3:30pm 


